5/11/23, 9:03 AM Jacksonville School District 117 Mail - Fwd: FOIA Request - Lurie Children's Hospital

Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

Fwd: FOIA Request - Lurie Children's Hospital

1 message

Steve Ptacek <sptacek@)jsd117.org> Thu, May 11, 2023 at 6:52 AM
To: Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Vince Espi <foia@news.locallabs.com>

Date: May 10, 2023 at 6:38:22 PM CDT

To: sptacek@)jsd117.org

Subject: FOIA Request - Lurie Children's Hospital

To whom it may concern,

| am writing to you on behalf of Local Labs, which is an online publication that reports on and informs the
citizens of lllinois about their local and state government's activities.

Please provide the following information:

- Copies of all records (transactions, invoices, etc) and email correspondences with Lurie Children's
Hospital from July 1st 2022 to present day.

Please provide the records in electronic format csv, xIx or similar. Preferably transferred via email (you may
just respond to this one) or an online file hosting service (such as Dropbox). As a media organization
requesting these records primarily for the benefit of the general public, we request that any fees be waived.
Thank you for your prompt assistance in providing these records.

Kind regards,
Vince Espi

Local Labs

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=164de53ba5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1765598507259062201&simpl=msg-f:1765598507259062201 1/1



5/11/23, 11:34 AM Jacksonville School District 117 Mail - FOIA Request from May 11, 2023

Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org>

FOIA Request from May 11, 2023

1 message

Matthew Moore <mmoore@jsd117.org> Wed, May 17, 2023 at 3:30 PM
To: foia@news.locallabs.com

Mr. Espi,
Please see the attached response to the FOIA request we received on May 11, 2023.

Sincerely,
Matt Moore

P P

/

Assistant Superintendent
Jacksonville School District 117

2 attachments

.gfg Local Labs Lurie Response Letter 05-17-23.pdf
= 323K

@ Lurie Children's Hospital Docs 05-11-23.pdf
1472K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=164de53ba5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-31745967902154656 35&simpl=msg-a:r4 1916349181837... 1/1



211 W State Street
Jacksonville, Illinois 62650
Office: (217)243-9411
Fax: (217)243-6844

Jacksonville School District #117 =
g

RICH HISTORY, BRIGHT FUTURE

Matthew Moore, Assistant Superintendent

May 17, 2023
Dear Mr. Espi,

Thank you for writing to Jacksonville School District 117 with your request for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information
Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On May 11, 2023, JSD 117 was in receipt of your request for the following: copies of all records (transactions, invoices, etc) and email
correspondences with Lurie Children’s Hospital from July 1st 2022 to present day.

As the FOIA Officer for Jacksonville School District 117 I am writing to inform you that your request is granted and the requested information
is attached to the email accompanying this letter.

You have a right to have the result of your request reviewed by the Public Access Counselor (PAC) at the Office of the Illinois Attorney
General. 5ILCS 140/9.5(a). You can file your Request for Review with the PAC by writing to:

Public Access Counselor

Office of the Attorney General
500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706

Fax: 217-782-1396

E-mail: public.access@ilag.gov

If you choose to file a Request for Review with the PAC, you must do so within 60 calendar days of the date of this denial. 5 ILCS 140/9.5(a).
Please note that you must include a copy of your original FOIA request and this denial letter when filing a Request for Review with the PAC.

Sincerely,
7 17
1 P o

Matthew Moore

Assistant Superintendent
FOIA Officer

Jacksonville School District 117
(217) 243-9411
mmoore@jsd117.org

www.jsd117.org



REACH Learning and Resource Hub Gets Revamped

REACH@Iuriechildrens.org REACH Learning and Resource  Thursday, August 18, 2022 at 2:09:36 PM Central Daylight
Hub Time

To: REACH@luriechildrens.org REACH Learning and Resource Hub
To: bdavidsmeyer@jsd117.org

REACH Learning and
Resource Hub Gets
Revamped
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Just in time for a new school year, the REACH Learning and Resource Hub has
a new look and enhanced interactive features, scenario-based, multimedia and
gamified elements, all designed to help improve knowledge retention,
engagement and collaboration

To access this improved learning HUB, you must re-
register on the new platform.

Other features of the enhanced Hub, include:

» Free, on-demand courses targeted for schools and districts that are
approved for professional development hours through ISBE. New courses
expected soon on Cognitive Behavioral Strategies for Schools; Classroom
Strategies for Trauma-Responsive Schools; and Welcoming and
Supporting Newcomer Youth.

« Self-guided learning content, including easily accessible and relevant
resources to advance trauma-responsive work.



» Space for school community members across the State to come together
virtually to share successes and challenges and engage in discussion
with content experts.

Join the more than 7,000 individuals who have accessed the Hub.
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Don't forget! REACH Learning and Resource Hub Gets Revamped

REACH@luriechildrens.org REACH Learning and Resource Thursday, August 25, 2022 at 12:17:38 PM Central Daylight
Hub Time

To: REACH@luriechildrens.org REACH Learning and Resource Hub
To: bdavidsmeyer@jsd117.org

Don’t forget to re-register for
the REACH Learning and
Resource Hub.

Join the more than 7,000 individuals who have accessed the Hub by
clicking below to update your registration to a new and improved version.
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The enhanced platform offers a variety of virtual interactive resources, including
scenario-based, multimedia and gamified tools. The on-demand education
resource helps educators, school counselors, social workers, parents, and
caregivers better support the wellness, mental health and resilience of the
youth in your community.
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Sign up to receive the REACH e-newsletter

The REACH newsletter is for educators, school counselors, social workers,
parents, and caregivers who want to better support the weliness, mental health
and resilience of the youth in their community.

It features tips and best practices from across the state around student
wellness, creating trauma-informed schools and self-care. It also highlights
additional resources available through the REACH Learning and

Resource Hub, as well as updates on REACH schools and Communities of
Practice.







Old REACH Learning and Resource Hub Goes Offline Sept. 1

REACH@luriechildrens.org REACH Learning and Resource Tuesday, August 30, 2022 at 5:49:53 PM Central Daylight
Hub Time

To: REACH@)luriechildrens.org REACH Learning and Resource Hub
To: bdavidsmeyer@jsd117.org

Don’t forget to re-register for
the new and improved
REACH Learning and

Resource Hub. After
September 1, the version
used last year will no longer
be available.

To access this improved learning HUB, you must re-register on the new
platform by clicking below.
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







Kindly check your invoice bill!

boristhomas8993@gmail.com Boris Thomas Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at 1:17:46 PM Central Daxll-ii%h;
To: freyamathewysb@gmail.com, sramirez47@comcast.net, sramkey@hotmail.com, srammelsberg@cbi.com,
sramos@premiumretail.com, sramos3214@hotmail.com, sramp@sherwood.k12.or.us, sramsay@swsi.com,
sramsay@usps.com, sramsel@ikon.com, sramsewak@faribaultfoods.com, srana@cntus.jnj.com, srana@hveapc.com,
sranallijr@gmail.com, sranch@starbucks.com, srandall@dhadal.com, srandall@tripwire.com, srandall78@yahoo.com,
srandarilho@hotmail.com, srandle@splunk.com, srandolph@abc-sg.com, sranes@mail.usf.edu, sranganathan@ccsd.net,
sranganathan@gqualcomm.com, srangel@proanglemedia.com, srangel713@yahoo.com, srani-alamanda@richlandone.org,
sraniero@skypac.com, srank@centurytel.net, srankin@summitlawyers.net, sranlili20@yahoo.com,
sranraheli@rocketmail.com, sransom1330@aol.com, sransome@apple.com, sransom-jones@neohapsis.com,
sraoc@mum.edu, srac@urban.org, srao30@comcast.net, srapanan@drti.com, srapin@hospiceadvantage.com,
srappopo@sdsc.edu, srapson@imperialbeverage.com, sras1_calhoun@yahoo.com, srasband@gmail.com,
sraschhofer@lsac.org, srasheed@amerisourcebergen.com, sraskin@sirspeedyny.net, srasmuss.ga@gmail.com,
srast@kennesaw.edu, srasyte@yahoo.com, sratanachalee@upfc.com, sratanavong@hcc.commnet.edu,
sratcliff@burypartners.com, sratclif@gulftel.com, srathbun2010@gmail.com, srathje@lockheedmartin.com,
srathman@walmart.com, srathore@illumina.com, sratinasabapati@kindsnacks.com, sratliff@btes.tv, sratliff@wyoming.com,
srattray@manhard.com, srau@rogerskrajnak.com, srauctioneers@gmail.com, sraud63@yahoo.com, srauer@mfy.org,
srausch@uwhealth.org, srauser@iec-okc.com, srava@alleghenyedusys.com, sravan.anumula@gmail.com,
sravan.babulal@flightsafety.com, sravani.misra@thomsonreuters.com, sravanich2011@linkedin.com,
sravanth.prakash@gmail.com, sravanthi.modali@birlasoft.com, sravanthi1512@yahoo.co.in, sravanthidinakar@gmail.com,
sravanthipolina@yahoo.com, sravanyadav346@gmail.com, sraven@mac.com, sravet@bhsusa.com,
sravichandran@apnaghar.org, sravilla@usps.com, sravya.boddu@plantemoran.com, sravyaganapaneni@gmail.com,
sravz kristem@gmail.com, srawa@svprobe.com, srawls@loopfi.com, srawson@woodburn.k12.or.us,
srawson285@gmail.com, srawson59@gmail.com, sray@ahbl.com, sray@bigorefuse.com, sray@cityauto.com,
sray@directv.com, sray@entergy.com, sray@focalcastmedia.com, sray@hitechassetrecovery.com, sray@stopandshop.com,
sray007@tx.rr.com, sray24@comcast.net, sray29@yahoo.com, sray3509@yahoco.com, sraygoza@sargentaerospace.com,
sraymond@nmichiganlegacycu.org, sraymond@ushgnyc.com, sraymond@vubiquity.com, srayon@houstonisd.org,
srayson@uk.ey.com, sraza283@gmail.com, srazilov@imperialbag.com, srazin5@gmail.com, srb@shanwil.com,
srb7181@gmail.com, srbaileyd4@hotmail.com, srbarbarahop@yahoo.com, srbarth@gmail.com, srbaskin@hotmail.com,
srbbus2@comcast.net, srbconstruction@embargmail.com, srbdab@hotmail.com, srbdesignsbyangie@hotmail.com,
srbeasley@aol.com, srbethi@gmail.com, srbi222@uky.edu, srbiondo@gmail.com, srbiyabani@yahoo.com,
srbjmb@frontiernet.net, srblanchard23430@comcast.net, srblender@hotmail.com, srbowen@webtv.com,
srbraswell@yahoo.com, srbuchholz@gmail.com, srbushway@yahoo.com, srbusse@sbcglobal.net,
sre.reichstein@gmail.com, src@northpacificsupply.com, src0006@uah.edu, src31@pitt.edu, src4243@yahoco.com,
srcdk@comcast.net, srcapella@comcast.net, srcarey99@hotmail.com, srcarr71@yahoo.com, srcarroll78@yahoo.com,
srcary@glatfelter.com, srccook@comcast.net, srcgreen2@yahoo.com, srcheng@gmail.com, srchihuahua@hotmail.com,
srchmedia@gmail.com, srcholst@comecast.net, srcmom@yahoo.com, srcookjr@aol.com, srcooper1104@yahoo.com,
srcos70@aol.com, srcrislip@gmail.com, srcsw@yahoo.com, srctec@aol.com, srd@nyct-cfi.org, srd@spiritone.com,
srdalu@yahoo.com, srdanjov@aol.com, srdawson14@gmail.com, srddre@sonic.net, srdhrtk10@gmail.com,
srdinnc@msn.com, srdlo2011@gmail.com, srdolezal@verizon.net, srduke33@yahoo.com, srdzigns@gmail.com,
srea@allstaffaz.com, sread@clemson.edu, sread@semprautilities.com, sreagan1704@hotmail.com, sreal01@hotmail.com,
srealiii@netzero.net, sream@exeter.edu, sreardon@odu.edu, sreardon@pioneerpress.com, sreardon@swankav.com,
sreavis@cisco.com, sreavis123@gmail.com, srebecca@amazon.com, srecce@udel.edu, srecht@risd.edu,
srecventures@gmail.com, sreddick@bgsu.edu, sreddy@exegy.com, sreddy@htl.pacsci.com, sreddy@jhu.edu,
sreddy@lsu.edu, sreddy18@yahoo.com, sredfearn@aeglive.com, sredfern@randomhouse.com,
sredford@alliedmodular.com, sredling@msn.com, sredmond@belmontpublications.com, sredmond@tonkin.com,
sredmond11@hotmail.com, sredridinghood1@aol.com, sredwan1@student.gsu.edu, sredwine@netzero.net,
sree.kunapareddy@sap.com, sree.pokala@idea.com, sree.raghavan@dsm.com, sree@luriechildrens.org,
sree@rhapsodytech.com, sree2usa@yahoo.com, sree922@gmail.com, sreebeesaba@gmail.com, sreece@hubbell.com,
sreed@factor.com, sreed@fowlerwhite.com, sreed@ibm.com, sreed@rlcone.com, sreed@rsu.edu, sreed@samson.com,
sreed@stvincent.org, sreed@walmart.com, sreed12@cmc.edu, sreed1986@yahoo.com, sreedeepti@gmail.com,
sreeder@helmsbriscoe.com, sreeder@scsk12.org, sreeder@vanderburghgis.com, sreedevi.rupesh@gmail.com,
sreedevi.uppalapati@gmail.com, sreedevi.vajrala@sitel.com, sreedhar.maddipatla@ally.com, sreedhar_sg@yahoo.com,
sreedharbn@yahoo.com, sreedrn10@yahoo.com, sreeds@eiu.edu, sreeger@mcgteam.com, sreejitha@8kmiles.com,
sreekanth.ananthapadmanabhan@techmahindra.com, sreekanth.atturu@charter.com, sreekanth627 @gmail.com,
sreekanthgowlikar@gmail.com, sreekanthlai@rediffmail.com, sreekveni@yahoo.com, sreelu_ch@yahoo.co.in,
sreematta@crd.com, sreemca1295@gmail.com, sreemoyee.roy@cognizant.com, sreenath_kolachur@homedepot.com,
sreenathmohan@northwesternmutual.com, sreenban@gmail.com, sreenivas.gollapudi@oracle.com,
sreenivas.mullagiri@bankofthewest.com, sreenivas.tarugu@eds.com, sreenivasa.kotagiri@embarg.com,
sreenivasakumar.vavilala@wipro.com, sreenivasan.ramanujam@gmail.com, sreenivasareddypittam@gmail.com,
sreenu19842003@yahoo.com, sreepika@yahoo.com, sreeram.patnam@intel.com, sreeram.ramakrishnan@cvshealth.com,



srees@clementinemidwifery.com, sreese@cox.net, sreese@loc.gov, sreese@mihummel.com, sreeser@attbi.com,
sreeuma2003@gmail.com, sreevally_ts@rediffmail.com, sreevasu38@gmail.com, sreeve.peterson@americanexpress.com,
sreevenkat2001@yahoo.com, sreeves@dstsystems.com, sreeves@firsthorizon.com, sreeves@fullchannel.net,
sreeves@liveoakchicago.com, sreeves123@gt.rr.com, sreevidyavenkatesh@hotmail.com, sreeya.sengupta@cognizant.com,
sregan@crnstone.com, sregan@rkco.com, sreggettz@verizon.net, sreginald@ibm.com, srego@referentia.com,
srehbine@umich.edu, sreibert@gmail.com, sreich@olsun.com, sreichenbaugh@menards.com, sreichert@w2ogroup.com,
sreichmuth@nebraskamed.com, sreid@calledtobe.com, sreid@ensitepower.com, sreid@hdphysicaitherapy.com,
sreid@walmart.com, sreid1104@comcast.net, sreid-brinkley@pitt.edu, sreidemt@yahoo.com, sreifer1@jhu.edu,
sreil@usps.com, sreilly@hipesq.com, sreilly23@gmail.com, sreimold@yorktowneab.com, srein@halstead.com,
sreinfeld@bellsouth.net, sreinkensmeyer@cns.com, sreiter@crocs.com, sreiter@saris.com, srejma@sbcglobal.net,
srekari@gmail.com, srekstad@st-peters-school.org, srelisa@aol.com, srem1@verizon.net, sremias@mercy.com,
sremington@aea8 k12.ia.us, sremlow@gmail.com, srenautbritter@ahslink.com, srenfro@riverhospital.org,
srenfro@walmart.com, srenfroe76@gmail.com, srengmail@yahoo.com, srenie@realestateassoc.com, srenn3@aol.com,
srenney@ix.netcom.com, srennie15@gmail.com, srenoux@aps1.net, srepinski@rmhumanservices.org,
sreplin5@yahoo.com, sresendes@carene.org, sresetar@messiahlifeways.org, sreshika@yahoo.com, sresn@cox.net,
sresnick@njsmile.com, sresperance5@gmail.com, srestmeyer@globecomm.com, sretana@brookarchitecture.com,
sretford@bellsouth.net, sretzlaff@gmail.com, sreuter@d56.org, srevelle@cableone.net, sreverett@msn.com,
srevunuru@cisco.com, srey@tampabay.rr.com, srey_ouk@yahoo.com, sreya.sen@techmahindra.com,
sreyansh.agarwal@louisville.edu, sreyas.rangaraju@glooko.com, sreyashi.basu@gmail.com, sreyes@affluentattache.com,
sreyes@bergenregional.com, sreyes@jcpenney.com, sreyes@snapus.org, sreyes@umich.edu, sreyes82@yahoo.com,
sreyestaylor@aol.com, sreyna@msheagles.com, sreynell@reynell.net, sreynolds@borderstates.com,
sreynolds@diversco.com, sreynolds@graebel.com, sreynolds@hydro-tex.com, sreynolds@jordans.com,
sreynolds@nfmiending.com, sreynolds@saloncentric.com, sreynolds@smithchapman.com, sreynolds@tomsonsteel.com,
sreynolds@veyo.com, sreynozo@sccfcu.org, sreyroth.tom@autoliv.com, srezazadeh@aquarionwater.com,
srf12345@aol.com, srfabre@gmail.com, srfadarishan@yahoo.com, srfarmer11@gmail.com, sricitysk8erdlfe@yahoo.com,
srfearon@yahoo.com, srflora@aol.com, srfmdean@hotmail.com, srfobx@comcast.net, srforster@comcast.net,
srirgri@tds.net, srfsupp@comcast.net, srfullersf@yahoo.com, srgagaluver@aol.com, srgambrel@yahoo.com,
srgfry@hotmail.com, srghatge@vcu.edu, srgillitand1@yahoo.com, srgivi@yahoo.com, srgladwin@aacc.edu,
srglepore@gmail.com, srgloss@wowway.com, srgmetro@ymail.com, srgmim@msn.com, srgnt25@aol.com,
srgoepp@gmail.com, srgonzales@scif.com, srgordillo@aol.com, srgpiege@aol.com, srguevel@statestreet.com,
srgunion@yahoo.com, srguy212@yahoo.com, srh@moorewoodhouse.com, srh@virginia.edu, srh59@cox.net,
srh8193@yahoo.com, srhaanle@yahoo.com, srhabe@hotmail.com, srhaley@acs-lic.com, srhalliburton@gci.net,
srhalter@gmail.com, srhbi@dbr.state.ri.us, srhdeprins@aol.com, srhea@jsd117.org, srthee@ysu.edu,
srhenshaw@magellanhealth.com, srhine@pacificu.edu, srhmayer@comcast.net, srhoades@kmgchemicals.com,
srhodes@arise.com, srhodes@bordersgroupinc.com, srhodes@brown-construction.com, srhodes@jekyliclub.com,
srhodes@ltu.edu, srhodes@peacecorps.gov, srthodes@tervis.com, srhodes_25@hotmail.com, srthody@utk.edu,
srhoff@gmail.com, srholley@gmail.com, srholly1967@aol.com, srhonigman@gmail.com, srhoton@stvincent.org,
srhschofield@gmail.com, sri.appana@jacobs.com, sri.djuhariah@spcorp.com, sri.kalluri@inspyrus.com, sri.kolli@yahoo.com,
sri.ramamoorti@gmail.com, sri.sundaram@sellen.com, sri@sriranjan.com, sri@vastra.us, sri_dhars@hotmail.com,
sri_lakshmi@symantec.com, sri0328@gmail.com, sri888@gmail.com, sriahi@kooconstruction.com,
srianti.pratiwi@yahoo.com, sribansk@syr.edu, sribatsa.das@gmail.com, sricardo@apple.com, sricardo@danfoss.com,
sriccaldo@amadeus.com, sriccardi@starbucks.com, sricci@dejazzd.com, srice@capmkts.org, srice@cintra.com,
srice@ckworthington.com, srice@holzer.org, srice@ieacounty.net, srice@southcommunity.com, srice@winterthur.org,
srich1@msn.com, srich19@gmail.com, srichand.jasti@alcon.com, srichard@cisco.com, srichard@shopatron.com,
srichards@brookstone.com, srichards@deloitte.com, srichards@fgxi.com, srichards@gsu.edu, srichards@lakeland.cc.il.us,
srichards@mum.edu, srichards@varsity.com, srichardson@abc-companies.com, srichardson@cepnet.com,
srichardson@chancelloru.edu, srichardson@deppmann.com, srichardson@discover.com

Thanks & Regards

Attachments:
INVOICE BILL # 56789547.jpg 1.5M



5/11/23, 10:42 AM INVOICE BILL # 56789547 jpg

Dear customer,

(% B 3w |

request has been successfully placed.Membership fund was charged
from the card linked with your malware account. Charged amount will
be reflected in your a/c within next 24hrs and it will charged you $413.

Thank you for being a member of Geek Squad services .Your membership

Billed To

Customer Id : 9858092138904376
Invoice Number : 7854YTI56897FG567
Renewal Date : September 20, 2022

~ Description Quantity 7 _ UnitPrice Total
GEEK SQUAD One Year
protection service Subscription $413 $413

If You Didn't Authorize This Charge, You Have 24hrs. To Cancel & Get An Instant Rerunp Of Your
Annual Subscription, To CANCEL the subscription , reach us at : +1 (844) 255-8578

Thanks ,
GEEK 8QUAD

Billing Team , +1 (844) 255-8578

hitps://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1Nd5u8dbdF dJLxzH4-pyAozCd_IJLIROI 1/1



